## West Florida HIgh School Quarterback Club Meeting Minutes from August 12, 2019

Present: Kathy Worley, Stephanie Cole, Michelle Stacks, LaTrease Stevenson, Ji Theroit, Michelle Stacks, Paule and Heather Haines, Jennifer Rathburn, Cedric Moultrie, Andrea Champagnie-McVoy, Ji Theroit, Larry Hanna, Latrease Stevenson, Sheldra Betties, Coach Rhett Summerford, LaJerrold White, Melia Adams, Dee Godwin, Tracy Moore, Kerrie Mills, Dana Boddy, LaTresa Carlisle, Natasha McClinton, and Lakisha Jones

\_\_\_\_\_

Meeting called to order by Kathy Worley.

Jennifer Rathbun led our prayer.

All attendees introduced themselves and their association with the club. Minutes were unanimously approved. No corrections were noted.

Treasurer's Report: Current bank balance is \$25,249.31. There are still some outstanding checks from sponsors.

Field and Maintenance Report: LaJerrod will be painting the field at 10 a.m. on Wednesday. All volunteers will need to sign-in at the front office before reporting to the field. We are in need of more white paint. Will try out new machine lent to us by Coach Conti this week to see how it works.

Membership Report: Melia announced membership numbers and passed out updated list to board members. She will get Coach Rhett a copy of all the levels of memberships (the pass cards) for administration before the game this week.

## Old Business:

Red and Black Game went well. Next week we will collect parking and crowd will be much larger.

QBC Room at the stadium still needs to be cleaned out.

## New Business:

There was a motion and a second to rename the budget line of our current 2019 budget to change the word "raffle" to "fundraiser". The vote was approved unanimously.

There will be badges issued at the pass gate (south gate to the west side of regular tickets) for all volunteers and board members. Everyone must enter

through pass gate (even if they have a Escambia County badge). There will be a sign-in for all Escambia County School Board employees to sign in. They are covered by the school district. All family members of employees must pay.

The east gate is only for coaches, players, band members, band volunteers with badges, and administration.

Parking at games- Players and band members who drove to school will move their vehicles after school. This will free up parking spots.

The logo with the state of Florida on it will be phased out. We have received permission to continue to use it on the football field until next year.

Pre-game Meals- We will begin pre-game meals at 3:25 this week. Grilled Chick-fil-A sandwiches will be served.

Gatorades - Need to look for gatorade donations.

Press Box- A work order has been issued to fix current window unit a/c. It is still the intention of the Class of 2021 to fundraise for press box improvements. The school district is giving a face-lift to it but there are no exact dates for completion. We will assess after the completion.

Homecoming is September 13th against Arnold and Senior Night is on November 1st against Tate.

Programs have arrived. They will be issued this week if Andrew's insert arrives in time. If not, the programs will be issued at the first official home game against Escambia.

Sponsorships- We are still in need of sponsorships.

A parent mentioned the possibility of getting Navy Federal volunteers to assist with parking. Coach Rhett will look into this.

An updated copy of the schedules was requested. Coach Rhett will look into getting one printed and handed out. There have been changes to game on 8/29. Freshman will play Milton (at Milton). J/V will still play Washington at West Florida.

Next Meeting: August 19, 2019